Digitally signed by Kim

. Thursb
Kim Thurs by Date: 2023.02.21 09:51:11

-05'00'
Thursby, Kim
From: Nilesh Lakhlani <Neil@geotech-usa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Thursby, Kim; Epost HWRS
Cc: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: RE: January Environmental Services, Inc. Florida, FLD982162943;Facility Closure Plan dated December

30, 2022, and Closure Plan Revision 1, dated January 27, 2023,and Final Consent Order Issued, dated
February 6, 2023

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.
Hello Kim,

Thank you. Well received.

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Nilesh Lakhlani <Neil@geotech-usa.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bastek,
Brian <bastek.brian@epa.gov>; Rodgers-Smith, Delores <Rodgers-Smith.Delores@epa.gov>; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'
<merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kromhout, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'allah.irwin@floridadep.gov' <allah.irwin@floridadep.gov>; Petersen, Dane
<Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Brock, James <James.Brock@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'Michael.miller@floridadep.gov'
<Michael.miller@floridadep.gov>; Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: January Environmental Services, Inc. Florida, FLD982162943;Facility Closure Plan dated December 30, 2022, and
Closure Plan Revision 1, dated January 27, 2023,and Final Consent Order Issued, dated February 6, 2023

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to

epost _hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf”’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF R v
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamlliton
Secretary

February 7, 2023

Mr. Nilesh Lakhlani, Project Manager
January Environmental Services, Inc.
1920 State Road 60 W

Bartow, Florida 33830-4261
neil@geotech-usa.com

Re: Facility Closure Plan dated December 30, 2022, and Closure Plan Revision 1, dated
January 27, 2023, January Environmental Services, Inc. Florida, Facility [.D.: FLD 982
162 943; Expired Permit No: 307171-005-HO, and Final Consent Order Issued, dated
February 6, 2023

Dear Mr. Lakhlani:

The Department has completed its review of the referenced documents regarding closure
of the Used Oil and Material Processing facility located at 1820 State Road 60 West in
Bartow, Florida 33830. The Closure Plan dated December 30, 2022, and Revision 1,
dated January 27, 2023, addresses the requirements for a Used Oil Closure Plan under
Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

The submitted Revision 1, dated January 27, 2023, is received, and reviewed and
accepted. Upon execution of January’s Consent Order, you may proceed with
implementation of the Closure Plan including the approved schedule. Please attach this
letter to the approved closure plan dated January 27, 2023.

If you have any questions, please contact Michell Smith at 850-245-8721 or email:
Michell.smith@floridadep.gov; or Contact Bheem Kothur at 850-245-8781 or email at
Bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov:

Sincerely,

il

Michell Mason Smith,
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

MS/bk
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Mr. Nilesh Lakhlani, Project Manager
Page 2 of 2
February 7, 2023

CC:

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov

Delores Rogers-Smith, EPA Region 4, Rodgers-smith.delores@epa.gov
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov

Phil Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, phil.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
Elizabeth Kromhout, DEP Headquarters, Elizabeth.kromhout@floridadep.gov
Leslie Pedigo, FDEP Southwest District, allah.irwin@floridadep.gov
Dane Petersen, FDEP Headquarters, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov
Janet Ashwood, FDEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov
Susan Eldredge, FDEP Headquarters, susan.celdredge@floridadep.gov
Brock James, FDEP Southwest District, james.brock@florida

Michael Miller, Southwest District, Michael.miller@floridadep.gov
David Petti, Southwest District, David.petti@floridadep.gov
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